
From: Adam Rankin
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD;

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: David L. Washington; jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert; Clory L. Wetzsteon
Subject: [EXT] RE: Continuance of Percussion Toadies and Cranberries Case Nos. 20232/20371 and 20227/20369 to 4/18
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 1:13:38 PM

I misstated the case numbers we are continuing:
 
Please continue Toadies 20232/20371 and Cranberries 20227/20369 – 20370 is the Radiohead case
which is going forward on 4/4. 

Thank you.
 

From: Adam Rankin 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:50 AM
To: OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us; William Jones (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us)
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Terry Warnell (TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us)
<TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
florene.davidson@state.nm.us
Cc: David L. Washington <DLWashington@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael
Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Clory L. Wetzsteon <CLWetzsteon@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Continuance of Percussion Toadies and Cranberries Case Nos. 20232/20370 and
20227/20369 to 4/18
 
Examiners,
 
The above-referenced Percussion cases are competing with Lime Rock Energy’s Case Nos. 20210 and
20211, which were continued to the 4/18 docket. Accordingly, the parties have agreed to continue
Percussion’s cases (20232/20370 and 20227/20369) until the 4/18 docket so they can be heard
together.
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